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MEMORANDUM TO: David L. Meyer, Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Richard L. Bangart, Director RT
0 56% of State Programs

. SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE
,

Attached for filing and publication in the Federal Reaister are the original and five copies and
diskette of the following notice:

. Nuclear Regulatory Commission |.

Governors' Designees Receiving
Advance Notification of

Transportation of Nuclear Waste

Please have the notice published in the Federal Reaister or June 30,1998.

Attachment: |

As stated
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MEMORANDUM TO: David L. Meyer, Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services |
Office of Administration

FROV: Richard L. Bangart, Director
Office of State Programs /t tit 6 54 41-

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE

Attached for filing and publication in the Federal Reaister are the original and five copies and
;diskette of the following notice:

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Governors' Designees Receiving

Advance Notification of
Transportation of Nuclear Waste

Please have the notice published in the Federal Reaister on June 30,1998.

Attachment:
As stated


